Public Document Pack

TONBRIDGE & MALLING
BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE SERVICES

Gibson Building
Chief Executive Gibson Drive
Damian Roberts Kings Hill, West Malling
Kent ME19 4L.Z
West Malling (01732) 844522

NB - This agenda contains proposals, Contact: Democratic Services
recommendations and options. These do committee.services@tmbe.gov.uk
not represent COUI’](_:I| policy or decisions 29 July 2025
until they have received proper

consideration through the full decision

making process.

To: MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS PANEL
(Copies to all Members of the Council)

NB ONLY MEMBERS
OF THE PANEL MAY
PARTICIPATE

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Licensing and Appeals Panel to be held
in the Civic Suite, Gibson Building, Kings Hill, West Malling on Wednesday, 6th August,
2025 commencing at 10.00 am

Yours faithfully
DAMIAN ROBERTS

Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART 1 - PUBLIC

1. Apologies for absence

2. Declarations of Interest



Decisions to be taken under Delegated Powers in accordance with
paragraph 3, part 3 of the Constitution

Application for a new premises licence at the Market House, 5-52
130 High Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1DE

The Panel is asked to consider an application for a new premises licence under
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2023.

Urgent Items

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive

Exclusion of Press and Public 53-54
The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would

disclose exempt information

PART 2 - PRIVATE

Decisions to be taken under Delegated Powers in accordance with
paragraph 3, Part 3 of the Constitution

Urgent Items

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive.



MEMBERSHIP

Clir C J Williams (Chair)

Clir R V Roud Cllir M Taylor



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing and Appeals Panel TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

06 August 2025
Part 1 - Public A'A

Del eg ated www.tmbc.gov.uk

Cabinet Member N/A

Responsible Officer Adrian Stanfield, Director of Central Services &
Deputy Chief Executive

Report Author Katie Shipman and Samantha Kemp, Licensing
Officers

Application for a new premises licence at The Market House, 130 High Street,
Tonbridge, Kent, TN9 1DE

1 Summary and Purpose of Report

11  The Licensing and Appeals Committee sitting as a Panel is asked to consider an
application for a new premises licence after a number of objections were received
during the 28-day consultation period.

12 During the 28-day consultation period, the Licensing Department has received
three representations from interested parties and two objections from the statutory
consultees.

13 If granted, the premises seeks to supply alcohol, for consumption on and off the
premises Sunday to Thursday 09:00 until 23:00, and Friday and Saturday 09:00
until 03:00. It also seeks to provide live and recorded music Monday to Thursday
08:00 until 23:00, Friday and Saturday 08:00 until 03:00 and Sunday 09:00 until
23:00. It also seeks to provide late night refreshment Friday and Saturday 23:00
until 01:00.

2 Corporate Strategy Priority Area
21 Efficient services for all our residents, maintaining an effective council.

22 Licensing Services ensure that all licensable activities taking place within the
borough are granted the appropriate permissions under the relevant legislation.

3 Recommendations

31 That Members determine the application carefully, considering the application
along with any representations made and take such steps as the Panel consider
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

LAP Del P1-Public 06 August 2025

Page 5



41

4.2

43

44

51

52

53

LAP Del P1-Public

Introduction and Background

The application was validated on 12" June 2025, with the 28-day consultation
running until 11 July 2025 but being extended to 15" July 2025 after an
additional notice was displayed to ensure the application was advertised correctly.

At any stage, during the 28-day public consultation period, a responsible authority,
or other person, may make representations in connection with any of the four
licensing objectives namely: -

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Public safety

Protection of children from harm

Provided that the grounds for the request are relevant to the promotion of the
licensing objectives and, in the case of requests by other persons are not
vexatious, frivolous or repetitive, a hearing must be held to consider the
application.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing
Policy’ that sets out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the
licensing objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act.
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy runs from 2025 until 2030. The
Policy will be available at the hearing, for reference purposes.

Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out
their functions, they must have regard to Guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario
or set of circumstances that may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has
properly understood and considered the guidance, it may depart from it when it
has reason to do so. However, as the licensing authority is under a duty to have
regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for its departure from it.
The Guidance will also be made available at the hearing for reference purposes.

Proposal
The applicant is Mr Mark Richards of Eden Tonbridge Limited.

A copy of the application form can be seen at Annex 1. The application proposes
the sale of alcohol, provision of live and recorded music and the sale of late-night
refreshments.

The plan of the premises can be seen at Annex 2.

Page 6 06 August 2025



54 The application is for the following —

Supply of alcohol

Sunday to Thursday
09:00 - 23:00
Friday and Saturday
09:00 - 03:00

Where Christmas Eve / New Years Eve fall
on a Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday
or Thursday - alcohol to be sold until 03:00

Provision of recorded music

Monday to Thursday
08:00 - 23:00
Friday and Saturday
08:00 — 03:00
Sunday

09:00 - 23:00

Where Christmas Eve / New Years Eve fall
on a Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday
or Thursday — recorded amplified music to be
played until 23:00 on the ground floor and
until 03:00 in the basement, known as ‘The
Vault’.

Provision of live music

Monday to Thursday
08:00 - 23:00
Friday and Saturday
08:00 - 03:00
Sunday

09:00 - 23:00

Where Christmas Eve / New Years Eve fall
on a Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday
or Thursday — recorded amplified music to be
played until 23:00 on the ground floor and
until 03:00 in the basement, known as ‘The
Vault'.

Provision of late-night
refreshments

Friday and Saturday
3:00-01:00

LAP Del P1-Public

Page 7

06 August 2025




55 During the 28-day consultation period, the Licensing Department has received the
following representations —

Other persons 3

— these can be seen at Annex 3 of this report

56  Representations received from statutory consultees —

Fire Safety Comments received — No Objection

Trading Standards No comments received

Social Service No comments received

Police Comments received — Representation can be

seen in Annex 4 of this report

Environmental Health TMBC Comments received — Representation can be
seen in Annex 5 of this report

Health & Safety No comments received
Planning No comments received
6 The current licence can be seen at Annex 6.

7 Other Options
71  The steps an authority may take are —
1. Grant the licence subject

I to such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application modified to such extent as the
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and

il. any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the
Licensing Act 2003 be included in the licence (the mandatory
conditions).

2. Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates.

3. Reject the application.

LAP Del P1-Public 06 August 2025

Page 8



81

91

10

101

10.2

103

104

11

111

12

121

LAP Del P1-Public

Financial and Value for Money Considerations

None unless there is a successful appeal against the Panel decision to the
Magistrates’ Court. This could result in costs being awarded against the Council.

Risk Assessment

Departure from the Guidance and Policy could lead to an increased risk on an
appeal. Similar risks arise if any decision made is not evidence based and
proportionate.

Legal Implications

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to carry out
its functions with a view to promoting the following Licensing Objectives -

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public safety

c) The prevention of public nuisance

d) The protection of children from harm

Having regard to the relevant representations, the Panel must take such of the steps
set out, as it considers appropriate, for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have
regard to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under section 182.

Section 18(10) of the Licensing Act permits the authority to grant a premises
licence so that it has effect subject to different conditions in respect of: -

e Different parts of the premises concerned.
e Different licensable activities covered.

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals
to be made by the applicant and those making representations, against decisions
of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court.

Consultation and Communications

The Licensing Act 2003 requires all new application to undergo a 28-day
consultation. During this consultation period, a blue public notice was displayed at
the premises and an advert was place in a local newspaper.

Implementation

Decision of Licensing Panel will have immediate effect if granted, all parties may
challenge the decision in the form of an appeal at the Magistrates Court.

Page 9 06 August 2025



13 Cross Cutting Issues

131 Climate Change and Biodiversity.

13.1.1 Adaptation and resilience have not been considered.

13.1.2 Climate change advice has not been sought in the preparation of the options and
recommendations in this report.

132 Equalities and Diversity.

1321 The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance
to the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

Background Papers

TBC Statement of Licensing Policy 2025 - 2030

Annexes

Annex 1 — Application

Annex 2 — Premises plan

Annex 3 — Representations from other persons

Annex 4 — Representation from Police

Annex 5 — Representation from Environmental Protection
Annex 6 — Current licence

LAP Del P1-Public

Page 10 06 August 2025




Annex 1

TONBRIDGE Tonbridge and Malling For help contact

& MALLING " s . . 2 2 2
Application for a premises licence licensing.services@tmbc.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01732 876368

ARA

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

T TMHO02 You can p}Jt vyhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name MARK

* Family name RICHARDS

“Emai I—

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (e Yes " No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 15002567
Business name Eden Tonbridge Limited :?é?;;?eu; |r|]1aersns(;.s registered, use its
VAT humber GB 450963385 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company
Page 11

© Crown copyright



Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country United Kingdom Ezii::sj: Itsr); ov:;wtc;r;the eIt eIl e
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name 11

Street Lionel Road

District

City or town Tonbridge

County or administrative area |Kent

Postcode TN9 2TD

Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

130

High Street

Tonbridge

Kent

TN9 1DE

United Kingdom

31,250

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

["] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

X

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O O0O00000a0n

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[T] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Eden Tonbridge Limited

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 15002567

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compa&l unincorporated association etc)
age 13

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Limited company

Address

Building number or name 11

Street Lionel Road
District

City or town Tonbridge
County or administrative area [Kent

Postcode TN9 2TD

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

emai ——

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth .J / - / |-
mm yyyy

dd

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

* Nationality United Kingdom

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the / /

premises licence to start? 11 07 2025
e mm - yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Eden Tonbridge Limited, trading as The Market House, is situated in the northern end of the High Street in Tonbridge, in the
former Market House Stores and Natwest Bank. We are a seventy-cover cafe with a space designed to be inclusive and
multi-generational. The cafe covers a single floor of the building and is zoned into three complimentary sections: 1)
Garden Cafe - situated as you enter The Market House, Iﬂ? H_ar serves the cafe and takeout customers. 2) Den - the
centre of the building provides a more relaxed place to si houses the bar and behind that, the Kitchen 3) House - a

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

to plans for further details.

zone for dining and entertainment with access to the bathrooms (Accessible, Ladies, Gentlemen, Babychange). Please refer

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
Page 15

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |08:00 End [23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start [08:00 End |03:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End |03:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |09:00 End |23:00
Start End
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live music until 11pm on the ground floor. Live music in "The Vault" until 3AM, the underground room at the premises
with a capacity of 60 people. Note: the music system on the ground floor is sound limited to a level agreed with EHO.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Where Christmas Eve / New Years Eve fall on a Sun, Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu - live music until 11pm on the ground floor, live
music in "The Vault" until 3AM.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(e Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MORDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |08:00 End |03:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End |03:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |09:00 End |23:00
Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (P agdeh 17 include a tent.

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded amplified music on the ground floor played through the sound system that is limited in accordance with EHO and
recorded amplified music in "The Vault" underground room on Friday and Saturday until 3AM.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Where Christmas Eve / New Years Eve fall on a Sun, Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu - recorded amplified music until 11pm on the
ground floor, recorded amplified music in "The Vault" until 3AM.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start Pag end 8 to be used for the activity.

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End
THURSDAY

Start End

Start End
FRIDAY

Start [23:00 End |01:00

Start End
SATURDAY

Start |23:00 End |01:00

Start End
SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors ("  Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Hot food from the kitchen for guests such as french fries.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

I\
oy
(o}
(D
-
(o)

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Where Christmas Eve / New Years Eve fall on a Sun, Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu - hot food until 0100 AM.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(e Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings
oY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [09:00 End (23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |09:00 End [23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |09:00 End [23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |09:00 End [23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |09:00 End |03:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |09:00 End |03:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |09:00 End |23:00
Start End
Page 20

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(" Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(  Offthe premises (¢ Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Where Christmas Eve / New Years Eve fall on a Sun, Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu - alcohol to be sold until 3AM.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor
Name

First name
Family name

Date of birth

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Mark

Richards

/il /[

dd mm yyyy

11

Lionel Road

Tonbridge

Kent

TN9 2TD

United Kingdom

TM/PER/23/01942

Y
Q
«Q
@D
N
l—l

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00
Start End
Page 22

© Crown copyright



Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start |08:00 End |03:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End |03:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |09:00 End |23:00
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve, New Years Eve: Close 03:00 the following day.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Steps We Take to Promote All Four Licensing Objectives

1. Effective Management and Staff Training

Training Programs: We provide regular, comprehensive training for all staff on responsible alcohol service, recognizing and
handling potential issues (e.g., underage drinking, public drunkenness), and understanding legal requirements.

Ongoing Supervision: We ensure continuous supervision and support for staff, reinforcing adherence to best practices and
policies.

Clear Communication: We establish clear communication channels and protocols for reporting incidents and concerns.

2. Robust Security Measures

CCTV Monitoring: We have installed and regularly monitor CCTV to cover key areas of the premises, including CCTV checks
in our daily startup and closedown processes.

Security Staff: We employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) licensed door staff to manage entry, monitor patron behavior,
and prevent disorder.

Incident Reporting: We implement a robust system for regﬂggaaﬁeviewing security incidents.

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

3. Safe Environment Design and Maintenance

Premises Layout: We design our premises to minimize risks, ensuring adequate lighting, clear signage, and secure entry/exit
points.

Capacity Management: We adhere strictly to occupancy limits to prevent overcrowding and ensure safe evacuation routes.
Regular Safety Checks: We conduct regular safety inspections and maintain equipment, including fire alarms, emergency
lighting, and ventilation systems.

4. Responsible Alcohol Service

Age Verification: We accept only accredited proof-of-age cards and photo driving licenses to verify the age of customers.
Challenge 25: We adopt the Challenge 25 scheme and ensure all staff are trained and supported.

Service Policies: We implement policies to refuse service to intoxicated individuals and manage the consumption of alcohol
responsibly.

5. Noise and Nuisance Control

Soundproofing: We install soundproofing and sound limitation devices to control noise levels inside the premises.
Operating Hours Management: We manage operating hours to reduce noise and disturbance, especially during late-night
hours.

Community Liaison: We engage with local residents and businesses to address concerns and reduce our impact on the
neighborhood.

6. Public Transport and Patron Disbursement

Disbursement Strategies: We implement strategies to manage the dispersal of customers at closing time to minimize noise
and disturbances.

7. Child Protection Measures

Access Restrictions: We implement age restrictions and clearly define areas where children are not allowed, particularly
during late hours or certain activities.

Accompaniment Rules: We require children to be accompanied by an adult at all times and ensure staff enforce this rule.
Staff Training: We train staff to recognize and handle situations involving children, including identifying signs of distress or
inappropriate behavior.

8. Community Engagement and Best Practices

Local Partnerships: We join local pub watch schemes and other community safety initiatives to share information and
strategies.

Best Practice Adoption: We regularly review and adopt industry best practices and guidelines to enhance the safety and
enjoyment of our premises.

9. Regular Review and Improvement

Policy Reviews: We regularly review and update our policies and procedures to address new challenges and incorporate
feedback from staff and customers.

Incident Analysis: We analyze incidents to identify patterns and implement preventative measures.

Conclusion

By implementing these steps, we promote all four licensing objectives effectively, ensuring a safe, enjoyable, and legally
compliant environment for all customers. Our commitment to regular training, robust security, responsible service, and
community engagement underpins our integrated approach to maintaining high standards and preventing issues related
to alcohol service.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

At The Market House, we are committed to preventing crime and disorder to ensure the safety and well-being of our
customers and staff. By being vigilant and proactive, we can create a secure environment where everyone can enjoy
themselves responsibly. Here's how we contribute to the prevention of crime and disorder:

Crime and Disorder Prevention Measures:
Effective Surveillance: We maintain a comprehensive CCTV system covering all areas of the premises to deter criminal
activity and assist in investigations. Our staff regularly monitor the CCTV feeds to ensure a swift response to any incidents.

Security Presence: We employ licensed door staff to manage entry and monitor customer behavior. Their presence helps
deter potential troublemakers and ensures a safer enviBagﬁt Q)ﬂeveryone.

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Incident Reporting: All staff members are trained to report any suspicious activity, disturbances, or incidents immediately to
management. We take all reports seriously and take appropriate action to address concerns.

Zero Tolerance Policy: We have a zero-tolerance policy towards violent behavior, harassment, and illegal activities on our
premises. Any such behavior will result in immediate ejection and possible police involvement.

Collaboration with Authorities: We work closely with local law enforcement agencies to address any concerns and to ensure
a prompt response to incidents.

Training and Preparedness: Our staff are trained to handle difficult situations calmly and professionally. Regular training
sessions include conflict resolution techniques and emergency procedures.

Safe Environment Design: We design our premises with safety in mind, ensuring clear sightlines, well-lit areas, and secure
entry/exit points to minimize the risk of crime and disorder.

Our Commitment:

At The Market House, we understand that preventing crime and disorder is essential for the safety and enjoyment of our
customers and staff. We are committed to maintaining a zero-tolerance approach to any behavior that threatens this safety.
By working together and remaining vigilant, we can create a welcoming environment free from crime and disorder.

¢) Public safety

Ensuring the safety of our customers and staff is a top priority at The Market House. We are dedicated to creating an
environment where everyone feels safe and comfortable. Here's how we prioritize public safety:

Public Safety Measures:
Emergency Preparedness: We have clear procedures in place for emergencies such as fire, medical incidents, or other crises.
All staff members are trained in emergency response protocols and evacuation procedures.

Premises Maintenance: Regular maintenance checks are conducted to ensure the premises are in good condition and free
from hazards. This includes keeping walkways clear, maintaining fire exits, and promptly addressing any safety concerns.

First Aid: We have fully stocked first aid kits available on-site, and designated staff members are trained in first aid response
to provide immediate assistance if needed.

Fire Safety: We comply with all fire safety regulations and conduct regular fire drills to ensure staff are prepared in case of a
fire emergency. Fire exits are clearly marked, and fire extinguishers are easily accessible.

Crowd Management: During busy periods, we monitor crowd density to prevent overcrowding and ensure safe movement
within the premises.

Customer Assistance: Our staff are trained to assist customers with any safety concerns they may have, including providing
directions, offering assistance to those with mobility issues, or arranging transportation if needed.

Safe Serving Practices: We promote responsible alcohol service to prevent incidents of intoxication and ensure the safety of
our customers. Staff are trained to recognize signs of intoxication and intervene appropriately.

Customer Well-being: We encourage a culture of looking out for one another. Staff are encouraged to check on customers
who may appear distressed and offer assistance or support as needed.

Our Commitment:

At The Market House, we are committed to providing a safe environment where customers can relax and enjoy themselves
without worry. By adhering to safety protocols and being proactive in our approach, we create a welcoming space for
everyone.

Page 25

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

At The Market House, we are dedicated to preventing public nuisance to ensure a pleasant experience for our customers
and maintain positive relationships with our community. Here's how we address the prevention of public nuisance:

Prevention Measures:

Noise Control: We actively manage noise levels both inside and outside the premises to minimize disturbances to our
neighbors. This includes soundproofing measures and controlling volume levels of music and entertainment. We have
installed a sound limiter in the ground floor music system that limits the total decibels output to remain within the agreed
noise levels with EHO.

Operating Hours: We adhere to our designated operating hours to minimize disruption to nearby residents.

Litter Management: We have designated staff responsible for regularly clearing litter in and around our premises to
maintain cleanliness and prevent nuisance to the local area.

Crowd Control: We implement measures to manage crowds effectively, particularly during peak times, to prevent
overcrowding and associated disturbances.

Proactive Communication: We maintain open communication with our neighbors and local authorities to address any
concerns promptly and proactively.

Responsible Behavior: We promote responsible behavior among our customers and staff, encouraging respectful conduct
both inside and outside the premises.

External Lighting: We ensure that external lighting is positioned to minimize light pollution and any nuisance to
neighboring properties.

Our Commitment:

At The Market House, we understand the importance of being a good neighbor and preventing public nuisance. We are
committed to proactive measures to minimize disturbances and maintain positive relationships within our community. By
working together, we can ensure a harmonious environment for everyone.

e) The protection of children from harm

At The Market House, we are committed to ensuring the safety and well-being of children on our premises. We take
proactive measures to protect children from harm and create a family-friendly environment. Here's how we prioritize the
protection of children:

Protection Measures:
Age Restrictions: We enforce age restrictions for certain areas or activities within the premises to ensure that children are
not exposed to inappropriate environments.

Accompaniment Policy: After 6pm, children must be accompanied by a responsible adult while on our premises.

Identification Checks: Staff are trained to verify the age of customers and ensure that individuals under the legal drinking
age are not served alcohol.

Safe Environment: We maintain a safe and secure environment, free from hazards that could pose a risk to children. This
includes keeping walkways clear and ensuring equipment is properly maintained.

Staff Training: Our staff are trained to recognize signs of potential harm to children and know how to respond appropriately.
They are also trained in age verification techniques.
Y 0 £ Page 26

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Child-Friendly Policies: We offer amenities and facilities suitable for families, such as child-friendly menus, high chairs, and
baby-changing facilities.

Awareness Campaigns: We run awareness campaigns among staff to highlight the importance of protecting children from
harm and to ensure they are vigilant in enforcing our policies.

Our Commitment:

At The Market House, the safety of children is paramount. We are committed to creating a welcoming environment where
families feel comfortable and children are protected from harm. By implementing strict policies and providing appropriate
training, we aim to ensure that every child who visits our premises remains safe and cared for.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 27

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 28

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(i) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 29

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 30

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 31

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

© Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Rateable value of £0 - £4300 Band A: £100
Rateable value of £4301 - £33000 Band B: £190
Rateable value of £33001 - £87000 Band C: £315
Rateable value of £87001 - £125000 Band D: £450
Rateable value of £125000 and above Band E: £635

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Mark Richards
* Capacity Director
* Date 06 | /|06 /]| 2024
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tonbridge-and-malling/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 32

© Crown copyright




Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |TMH02

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 33

© Crown copyright



This page is intentionally left blank



2
"

vl

P\

ST

e

b

nvde
¢

iz

G¢ obed
O

cHt oH
L /
cH e .
: /
sm ST

. N

Y/ >
. /
Maip’éntra ce
Jem

N
N\{j"

30

+ 4+

a1qe) jes

é)

[ =oo

Mak?:\s market Display A gders
grab n go
6pLy 91330 N,-W7|
ot Al cH 43]log
xgs
i n CH1
o
__| ——— ——— ®
——————_— =
- =
- m
3
E
&g
N8
2
g
N HE .
l
| I H
r | | 8
| |
| © —
| >
.' I o
ish
I Wash
|
L

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
[
[
[
|
|
[
[

—————

Kitcp,

en

o
r
7 stat,,

o
125

Zon0

Uz,
sof,
y

dry store / chilled / frozen

Proposed Ground Floor Plan
Scale 1:100

dmd o

g
]
H
g

bl
o
<}
3

!
2

metres

(for

P
i

1 I ) 1
3

b 5 6

1:100 original)

Jodses

laqqm
wooy

Jadieo
ULy

Lav

O

Ly

I

Annex 2

Fire symbols for new installations:

Existing to be re-used where installation
deemed satisfactory for re-use as advised by
appointed sub contractor. New installations to
be installed as required and connected in to
existing fire alarm system.

Fire alarm equipment shown on drawing is
indicative only. It is the electrical contractors
responsibility to ensure an adequate design
and the electrical contractor must produce an
on-site drawing showing their design to be
certified, existing equipment/points to be
retained and all new equipment- prior to
installation.

@ Alarm Call Point

Smoke Detector

Heat Detector

@ Fire Blanket

E' Alarm Sounder

Alarm sounder with

S712 Fire Action Notice
S1713 "Fire door Keep closed" signage
S14 "Fire door Keep locked" signage
S25  "Push Bar to open" and "Fire
Door Keep Clear" signage

S30 'Fire Door Keep Clear' signage
FD30S 30 min fire door with smoke seals
FD60S 60 min fire door with smoke seals
Fire alarm control panel

sc Self closing device

VP  Vision Panel

PB  Push Bar ironmongery

flasher unit

3hour self contained
non-maintained illuminaire

3 hour self contained and

maintained illuminaire with
arrow where necessary

3 hour self contained and
maintained external
illuminaire

é Carbon Dioxide extinguisher
0,

Water extinguisher

water
A Dry Powder extinguisher
powder
A Foam extinguisher
foam
Wet Chemical extinguisher
wet chem
00.00.00 | XX
Rev: | Date: Init: | Note: ©  Copyright
" PRELIMINARY
Client:

Mark Richards

Project address

130 HIGH STREET
TONBRIDGE
KENT

TN9 1DE

Title: PROPOSED LICENSING PLAN
Scale: 1:100 Dwgsize: g
Drawnby: o Date: 09/23
Drawingno: 4054 90 05 | Re% A

MEZELI & ALL

2 Wings Close
Broadstairs

mezeli.co.uk
karim@mezeli.co.uk



AutoCAD SHX Text
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Hatch 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
arch

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
BOILER

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
CH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
T3

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
T7

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
CH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
T7

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
rad

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
CH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
ramp

Mark Richards


9¢ abed

O
The Vault

dumbwaiter

e

IS

24 371
torage

Concrete

- ——— e

5

"
[
21

26.237
o

[EM

24 108 L
Storage

.

26.237
4 X
24.108

Storage

=

| i i i i 'l

- Under Stair Storage

7000 unit

1 2 3 5
CAD Surveys Ltd.
Suite 2 KPC House
Canterbury Road
Willesborough
Ashford
www.cadsurveys.co.uk 01233 635089
Project :
1 Castle St,
Tonbridge TN9 1BN
Drawing title :
Lower Ground Floor Plan
Scale: Date : Drawn by :
1:100 @ A2 28/08/2023




Annex 3

From: -

To: Licensing Services

Subject: Objection to Premise license application- Market House - Eden Tonbridge Ltd
Date: 12 July 2025 11:06:31

Dear Council,

Re: Application for Premises license Market House - Eden Tonbridge Ltd

Further to the above application displayed at Market House, I wish to raise objections to
the proposed revised business hours.

I wish to object on the following grounds:

Anti social behaviour and Public nuisance

1. Loss of enjoyment to reside in the property. Noise complaints have been raised by the
former tenant and other residents. This has now led to my tenant vacating the property and
ending the lease early as she failed to sleep owing to the noise and inability to open the
windows 1n the property for ventilation owing to the noise from both inside and outside the

In addition the inability to rent owing to travelling noise.

3. Consequential damages to property. Potentially as a result of the noise / vibrations the
flooring in my property has significantly shifted and now has to be refitted as there are

gaps and large portions have moved. If required the property may be inspected to support
this.

4. Financial impact. The establishment has led to not only a drop in property value to
enable a sale but also loss of tenancy, leading to the property now being vacant for
extensive periods. In addition the impact of costs on repairing and replacing the flooring,
double glazing and replacing windows which have been quoted at in excess of £6000 for
replacement of one set of single glazed. Double glazed anticipated for significantly more.
In addition to costs for sound proofing. Evidence to support the quote for windows can be
provided.

Quotes can also be provided to support the flooring damage.

Public Safety

Page 37



Annex 3

1. Safety concerns. _ The hours of the
property and public disorder owing to an alcohol license raises concerns as many of the
individuals visiting the establishment loiter beneath the windows or doorway and whilst
intoxicated can lead to over “familiar” behaviour or disorder. Graffiti has already been
observed outside the establishment.

In addition owing to this potential extension my property will be unable to accommodate a
single parent or couple with a child. Graffiti is evident on the exterior of the establishment
and pictures can be provided.

2. Parking limitations and security. Whilst it is hoped many of the patrons would travel by
foot or public transport. The property does not benefit from secured or dedicated parking.
An increase in traffic to the establishment may have an impact on both the availability of
parking and or security concerns. This is a perceived security concern.

3. Antisocial behaviour and toileting against walls. Whilst some has been reported
previously as part of the noise, [ have observed a strong smell outside of the property

which may be linked to urination of patrons or passer bys. I have raised with the lease
manager.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should iou reiuire further information. -

I eagerly await the outcome of this application.

Kind reiards

This email has been scanned by TMBC before delivery to your mailbox. Please click here
to report this email as spam and help train the filter.

Page 38



Annex 3

From: _

To: Licensing Services

Ce: I

Subject: Representation about the application to grant premises licence Eden Tonbridge/Market House
Date: 24 June 2025 19:10:20

To Whom It May Concern,

| am writing to formally object to the application for a premises licence submitted
by Eden Tonbridge Limited, trading as The Market House, located at 130 High
Street, Tonbridge, TN9 1DE.

The application seeks to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol, as well as the
provision of recorded and live music, to the following:

e Monday to Thursday until 23:00
e Friday and Saturday until 03:00
e Sunday until 23:00

| am the

| wish to make
representation under the grounds of prevention of public nuisance, as outlined in
the Licensing Act 2003.

| have experienced persistent and ongoing noise disturbances from The Market
House, particularly during evenings when DJ events are held. The level of
amplified music, combined with noise from patrons dancing and socialising,

regularly penetrates the structure of the building and is clearly audible within my
home.

These disturbances are exacerbated during periods of warm weather, when the
premises often operate with doors open, allowing noise to travel more freely into
surrounding residential properties. The disturbance routinely continues beyond
23:00 and frequently into the early hours of the morning on weekends. The
intrusive nature of the noise has required me to keep windows closed even in high
temperatures and has materially affected my ability to sleep, relax, and enjoy the
peaceful occupation of my home.

Despite previous meetings with the owner and his sound engineer to address the
issue, the problem remains unresolved. | have recently submitted a formal noise
complaint to the council

| am deeply concerned that an extension of the premises' operating hours would
result in further and more frequent disturbances, extending late into the night
across the entire week. This would have a serious and detrimental effect on my
quality of life and my ability to enjoy my home, contrary to the objectives of the
Licensing Act 2003.

| therefore respectfully request that my objection is taken into consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Page 39



Annex 3

onbridge
TN9 1BH

This email has been scanned by TMBC before delivery to your mailbox. Please click here
to report this email as spam and help train the filter.

Page 40



Annex 3

From:

To: Licensing Services

Subject: The Market House, Tonbridge
Date: 26 June 2025 10:54:27

With regard to the application for the extension of hours at the above premises, [ would like to object to the
application on the basis of the noise and the disturbance to the local area and adjacent properties. | live-

currently cannot sleep with the music is being played that currently finishes at somewhere
around midnight apparently... To extend it to 3 am would mean that I don’t get to sleep before the sun nearly
starts to come up again, that is not acceptable.

Thank you
Castle Street)

Sent from my iPhone

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 4

Chief Officer of Police Representation in relation to an application for grant of a premise licence made

under Part 3 Section 17 Licensing Act 2003 (518 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making representation

Name of Chief Officer of Police

Chief Superintendent Loudon

Postal Address:
(Divisional Headquarters)

Maidstone Police Station
Palace Avenue
Maidstone

Kent

ME156NF

E-mail address

licensing.west.division@kent.police.uk

Telephone Numbers:

Licensing Co-ordinator

Ellen Shaw

Licensing Officers

Daniel Hunt PC 11044 - 01732379247

Details of premises representation

is about

Name of Premises:

Market House

Address of premises:

130 High Street

Licensing Authority

All representations must be made
within 28 days of receipt of initial
application

The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005. Part 4 Reg.
22.

Tonbridge
Kent
TN91DE
Date application received by 12/06/2025
police
Date representation sent to 23/06/2025

The Chief Officer of Police has received an application for the grant of a premises licence
made under the provisions of Section 17 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 18 of that Act,
asks the Licensing Authority to consider these representations in respect of: -

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

X [ X [ X | X

Is this a representation regarding the Designation of Premises Supervisor under S18 (9)

Licensing Act 2003? No

If yes complete the appropriate statement: N/A

Page 43




Annex 4

Please give the reason for the representation and detail the evidence supporting it under the
appropriate headings:

This premises currently operates as a café during the day and restaurant and bar of an evening and
already operates under the authorisation of a premises licence. The current licence authorises the sale of
alcohol Monday to Wednesday 11:00 till 17:00, Thursday 11:00 till 23:00, Friday to Saturday 11:00 till
00:00 and Sunday 11:00 till 23:00. Recorded music is permitted Monday to Wednesday 07:00 till 17:00,
Thursday 07:00 till 23:00, Friday 07:00 till 00:00, Saturday 08:00 till 00:00, Sunday 09:00 till 23:00 and
News Years Eve and Christmas Eve 08:00 till 01:00. Live music is authorised Sundays only, 11:00 till
15:00.

It is assumed that should this new licence be granted; the current licence would then be surrendered. The
proposed Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor for this application are the same as
those listed within the current premises licence. The new licenced hours being sought see a significant
increase to those already authorised. If granted, as applied for, this new licence would permit the sale of
alcohol Sunday to Thursday 09:00 till 23:00 and Friday to Saturday 09:00 till 03:00, with Christmas Eve
and New Years Eve also being 09:00 to 03:00. Recorded music will increase Monday to Thursday from
08:00 till 23:00, Friday and Saturday 08:00 till 03:00 and Sunday 09:00 till 23:00, Christmas Eve and New
Years Eve would also see recorded music authorised until 03:00. It is noted that all recorded music
regarding the ground floor will end at 23:00, and music until 03:00 is only permissible in the basement
area. Live music is to mirror the authorisation for recorded music.

These increases suggest a change of direction in the operation of the premises with a potential move away
from being a café, bar and restaurant and becoming more of a late-night bar, club and events space,
particularly with regards to the later hours and operating much further into the nighttime economy. If
granted, it is my understanding that this would be the latest opening licenced venue of this type located
within Tonbridge Town Centre, with other venues authorised alcohol sales on a Friday and Saturday to just
02:00. Operating into the early hours as a late-night bar or club venue inevitably increases the risk of
alcohol related crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour, and the operating schedule of the premises needs
to show and evidence an understanding of this and indicate what steps and conditions are intended to be
taken to mitigate these risks. At this stage the application is lacking in detail and does not provide
sufficient information for Kent Police to support it. For example, with regards to security the application
states:

"We employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) licensed door staff to manage entry, monitor
patron behaviour and prevent disorder”.

The key detail lacking from this statement includes on what days of the week are door staff to be
employed, and what time will they be on duty, number of doors staff required, what their role and
responsibilities are and so on.

With regards to CCTV, it states:

“We maintain a comprehensive CCTV system covering all areas of the premises to deter
criminal activity and assist in investigations. Our staff regularly monitor the CCTV feeds to
ensure a swift response to any incidents”.

The key detail lacking with regards to CCTV could include the time periods for which CCTV will be retained,
whether footage will be provided to police if requested, if the system will be regularly checked to ensure
there are no faults and so on.

Kent Police are not opposed to the granting of this licence in its entirety, providing that the operating
schedule is such that it mitigates the increased risk of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour commonly

Page 44



Annex 4

associated with late-night venues of this type, also showing consideration to this being a busy town centre
location that also includes residential premises nearby. Kent Police are aware of recent noise complaints
attributed to this premises that are being or have been dealt with by the Local Authority. In addition to
those already proposed, Kent Police seek the following proposed conditions and measures:

CC1v

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of evidential
quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

1. Cameras shall record all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all areas where the sale and
supply of alcohol occurs.

2. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, with recordings correctly time and date stamped.
Recordings MUST be kept in date order, kept for a period of 31 days and handed to police or authorised
officers on reasonable request and within 48hrs of the request being made.

3. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of staff are on the
premises and are capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format to the
police and local authority on reasonable request.

4. The recording equipment and discs/tapes shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of the
DPS or other responsible named individual.

5. An operational daily log report must be maintained and endorsed by signature, indicating the system
has been checked and is compliant. In the event of any failures, any action taken is to be recorded.

6. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence holder or DPS must report
the failure to the police licensing officer immediately. (licensing.west.division@kent.police.uk).

Staff training

All persons who sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing training.

1. Training must take place within six weeks of employment.

2. Any new employees will be supervised until the training has taken place.

3. Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every six months or earlier if required due to
changes of legislation.

4. Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain the nature, content and frequency of
all training.

5. Records must be made available for inspection by police, police licensing officer and authorised officers
from the Council on reasonable request either electronically or in hard copy.

Notices

The premises shall display notices at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and be respectful of
nearby residents.

Contact
A direct telephone number for the duty manager at the premises shall be available at all times the
premises is open for licensable activities. This telephone number is to be made available to residents and

businesses in the vicinity.

Incident recording

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to a police officer, police
licensing officer or Council authorised licensing officer. It must be completed within 24 hours of the
incident and will record the following:

1. All crimes reported to the venue.

Page 45


mailto:licensing.west.division@kent.police.uk

Annex 4

. All ejections of patrons.

. Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder.

. Any incidents of disorder.

. All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.

. Any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment.
. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

. Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

oNOULTh~hWN

Challenge 25
The Licensee shall adopt a "Challenge 25" policy, where all customers who appear to be under the age of

25 and attempt to purchase alcohol or other age-restricted products, shall be asked for proof of their age.
The Licensee shall prominently display notices advising customers of the challenge 25 policy.

The following proof of age documents are the only ones to be accepted:

Proof of age cards bearing the "Pass" hologram symbol
UK Photo Driving Licence

Passport

Military ID

Security

On Friday and Saturday there shall be a minimum of 3 SIA registered door supervisors on duty from 21:00
till close of the premises. On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve there shall be a minimum of 3 SIA
registered door supervisors on duty from 21:00 till close of the premises. At all other times the premises
will risk assess the need for door supervisors and will employ SIA registered door supervisors when
deemed necessary.

Admittance / Re-admittance

There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 01:30.

Personal licence holder

There will be a personal licence holder on duty at the premises from 21:00 till close each Friday and
Saturday. There will be a personal licence holder on duty at the premises from 21:00 till close on Christmas
Eve and New Years Eve.

Drugs Policy
The Premises Licence holder shall have a written policy in relation to drugs which will include search,

seizure and disposal of drugs and weapons. Staff will be provided with training on the policy, including
drugs awareness.

Page 46



Annex 4

PC Dan Hunt 11044
PP.Ch. Supt Louden 10582 Date: 23/06/2025
West Division Area Commander

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 5

New Premises Licence Application
OBJECTION NOTICE
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND HOUSING SERVICE

Details of applicant and Premises

Applicant: Eden Tonbridge Ltd

Premises: Shires Oast, Bell 1,

Address: Market House, 130 High Street, Tonbidge TN9 1DE
Date of application: 6 June 2025

Grounds for objection

Highlight relevant licensing objective:

e Prevention of crime and disorder
o Prevention of public nuisance
o Public safety

e Protection of children from harm

Reasons for objection:

This Service has concerns that the music being played in the area of the premises known as ‘The
Vault’ has the potential to cause disturbance to occupiers of the first floor flats above the
premises primarily due to structural borne noise/vibration. It is therefore considered that the
applicant needs to provide suitable evidence via a noise report that this matter has been
properly evaluated demonstrating public nuisance will not be caused from the use of this area.

Concerns are also raised around the noise impact of up to 60 people leaving the premises at
03:00 on Sat/Sun mornings as there are no other similar premises in the area that are open that
late. The applicant needs to provide suitable documentation on how this issue is to be effectively
controlled to prevent public nuisance being caused from that activity

This Service has contacted the applicant requesting this information be provided with a view to
having these issues resolved before the hearing. In the event however this cannot be achieved a
formal objection is raised.

Officer: Allan Glasson

Date: 18 June 2025

TEN OBJECTION NOTICE — EH  1:\CSXEShare\LICENSING EPﬁ@Eéica}’gg Committee\Premises New Applications\2025\06.08.2025 - The
Market House Tonbridge\REPS\18.06.2025 Representation from EP.doc;




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 6

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING Part B

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Premises Licence
A'A Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

www.tmbc.gov.uk

Premises Licence Number 24/00565/PREM issued 8th July 2024

Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including
Post Town, Post Code

The Market House
130 High Street
Tonbridge

Kent

TN9 1DE

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale of Alcohol
Live Music
Recorded Music

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol

Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday and Saturday 11:00 - 00:00
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 17:00
Live Music

Sunday 11:00 - 15:00

Page 1 of 2
Part B of the Premises Licence for The Market House 24/00565/PREM issued by
The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council

on 8th July 2024
Page 51



Annex 6

Recorded Music

Thursday 07:00 - 23:00
Friday 07:00 - 00:00
Saturday 08:00 - 00:00
Sunday 09:00 - 23:00
Monday to Wednesday 07:00 - 17:00
Christmas Eve & New Years Eve 08:00 - 01:00

The opening hours of the premises
Not applicable

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises

Name, (registered) address holder of premises licence

Eden Tonbridge Limited
11 Lionel Road
Tonbridge
Kent
TN9 2TD

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
Registered Business Number 15002567

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Mark Richards

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Children must be accompanied at all time by an adult

Page 2 of 2
Part B of the Premises Licence for The Market House 24/00565/PREM issued by
The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council
on 8th July 2024
Page 52




Agenda Iltem 5

The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would
disclose exempt information.

ANY REPORTS APPEARING AFTER THIS PAGE CONTAIN EXEMPT
INFORMATION

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a new premises licence at the Market House, 130 High Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1DE
	Annex 1 - Application
	Annex 2 - Premises Plan
	Annex 2 - Plan of The Market House Tonbridge
	Sheets and Views
	1021-02-05-A PROPOSED LICENSING PLAN


	Annex 3 - Plan of The Vault at The Market House Tonbridge

	Annex 3 - Representations from Other Persons
	Annex 4 - Representation from Police
	Annex 5 - Representation from Environmental Protection
	Annex 6 - Current Licence

	5 Exclusion of Press and Public



